

Basic Font Attributes - Text Decoration

This text tests font decoration attributes - underline, overline, strikethrough, blink. Decoration values can be combined.

WARNING: Blinking is not required for media/formats that cannot support it; absence of blinking is not an error

Times:

- This is normal.
- This is underlined **UNDERLINED** not underlined Underlined ~~Underlined~~.
- This is overlined **OVERLINED** not overlined ~~Overlined~~ Overlined.
- This is struck-through **STRUCK THROUGH** not struck through ~~Struck through~~ *Struck through*.
- this is BLINKING (if the media can support it), and this is not blinking even if the media can support it.

Combined values: this is normal, this is underlined & overlined, this is plain, ~~this is overlined & struck-through~~, this is plain, ~~this is struck through & blinking~~, this is plain, ~~this is underlined & overlined & struck-through~~, and this is plain.

Helvetica:

- This is normal.
- This is underlined **UNDERLINED** not underlined Underlined ~~Underlined~~.
- This is overlined **OVERLINED** not overlined ~~Overlined~~ Overlined.
- This is struck-through **STRUCK THROUGH** not struck through ~~Struck through~~ *Struck through*.
- this is BLINKING (if the media can support it), and this is not blinking even if the media can support it.

Combined values: this is normal, this is underlined & overlined, this is plain, ~~this is overlined & struck-through~~, this is plain, ~~this is struck through & blinking~~, this is plain, ~~this is underlined & overlined & struck-through~~, and this is plain.

Courier:

- This is normal.
- This is underlined **UNDERLINED** not underlined Underlined ~~Underlined~~.
- This is overlined **OVERLINED** not overlined ~~Overlined~~ Overlined.

- This is struck through ~~STRUCK THROUGH~~ not struck through ~~Struck through~~
~~Struck through~~
- this is BLINKING (if the media can support it), and this is not blinking even if the media can support it.

Combined values: this is normal,
this is underlined & overlined, this is plain,
~~this is overlined & struck through,~~ this is plain,
~~this is struck through & blinking,~~ this is plain,
~~this is underlined & overlined & struck through,~~ and this is plain.